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ALL  HALLOWS - RINGMORE.
OUR WINDOWS.

Preb. Hingeston Randolph in his records states that, when
he assumed office and began the restoration of the Church in 1861,
the stone mullions and tracery of the windows had gone but the
splayed openings were unchanged. Wooden casements had been
installed. However he found enough fragments of the old windows
to enable the originsnl pattern of the mullions and tracery to be
replaced.

Over and over again as one studies our Church it is clear
that we need to be very thankful Hingeston Randolph was skilled in
church architecture and a man of artistry and a third generation
Cornish man and a real Celt at heart.

The Church being dedicated to ALL SAINTS he arranged for
the windows to remind his people of its dedication.

In the East Window as he suys , ' the KING OF SAINTS
occupies the central place - Christ Crucified with His Blessed
Mother and 8.John the Divine ,who stood atthe Cross to the end,
in the side lights.

The windows were designed by Mr Horwood , evidently a well
known artist of those days,whois also creditted with the windows
in Mells Church in Somerset. ( Purther details to be checked. )
The deaign follows the style of the period in which the Chancel
was built. The picture occupies the middle third of the window,
the upper and 'ower thirde are of 'grisaille' glass. This
design allows more light into the church than those windows which
are all picture.

The windows in the chancel are unusual in that they are all

three at different levels.
e Soutg win owi which is in memory of Preb. Hingeston

Randolph's father who died in 1841 contains the missionary saints
S. ENDELIENT : S. NECTAN of HARTLAND : S. MORWENNA.

The father of all three of these was Brychan, King of Brecknock.

He sent the members of his large fanily across the water as
missionaries in many parts.

Also in the Chancel is a window in memory of Mrs Mary
Secker who lived in the Vean and died on August 8th 1900. This
window instglled after Hingeston Randolph's time does not conform
to the medieval pattern of the others. It is all Picture. One
light contains a Nativity scene and the other a scene depicting
the requisioning of the Donkey for Christ's entry into Jerusalem.
Above is Christ at prayer in Gethsemene and the three disciples
in the back-ground..

The Pulpit window conforms to the earlier design and is
memory of Thomas Hingestone M.D. who died in 1837. Perhaps hewas
an Uncle of F.C.H.R. "The figures are :

S. DAVIDA of MIDEVIA (Wales) Bp. : S.SENNAN. Bp. whose shrine

is the most westerly in Cornwall - the first and the last in
England. It is believed that these two were great friends.
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At the South west corner of the church is window conforming
in style because it was installed in 1873 still in the prebendary's
time. It is in memory of JOHY WHITE of Ochenbury who died in
1847 and of his wife JAVE who died in 1873. They were the parents o:
JOHN WHITE of Ochenbury who was the church warden who so staunchly
supported F.C.H.R. “hen he first arrived and set about the retoration.
F.C.H. R. wrote very highly of him.

The figures again are of missionary Saints. - 8. AUGUSTIH

and 8- ALBAN.

The two windows which were in-tact at the time of the restor-
ation are in the North Transcept. The represent two more Missionary
Saints with churches in their hands.

S. VIRGIN MARTYR. who? the other S. PIRAN , Bishop. his

Church was engulfed in sands in anclent times and was revealed
in another storm which removed sand in the early(18th.

The Lady Chapel window is dedicated to JOANIES (John) GASKILL
who was Deacon(Curate) at Ringmore when F.C.H.R. first arrived
and is the last on the list of Curates of Ragmore 1861 - 62.

The figure is ' ST MARIA MATER DEI. '

We know that the West window was re-established by The
Prebendary after a lenghthy period of 100 years or so when it
it had been blocked up and replaced by a large casement window to
give light to the orchestra in the gallery and to the congregation
below. There is no record as to whether he desigened it himself or
mot , although he certainly designed the shape which tuvvned out
to be almost exactly the size of the old west window.

The WAR MEMORIAL window was designed and made by
Peatrice Cameron of Mount Street, London. It was consecrated
on Hovember 20th 1919 by the Bishop of EXETER after a confirmation
service. lie was Bishop Lord Cecil.

29 October 87. G. C. G.
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